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From: Huma Abedin
|
Sent; 11312010 7:59:50 PM +00:00
To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Re: Weather

We can definately move easily obviously. Will get on it.

----- Original Message -----
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sun Jan 03 14:45:41 2010
Subject: Re: Weather

Terry just told Bill that Smith died and the funeral is Thursday. We both want to go. I can't miss Raj's swearing in 50 we may
have to move once we find out time for Smith.

----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Sun Jan 03 14:39:36 2010
Subject: Re: Weather

Ok. So we'll plan on that. Il come out to chappaqua to help you.

----- Original Message -----
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sun Jan 03 14:37:43 2010
Subject: Re: Weather
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Let's go at 11 tonight if we can. I have too much stuff for the shuttle.

----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Sun Jan 03 14:12:10 2010
Subject: Weather

We have issues.

Winds too strong so plane cannot leave andrews till later this evening.

S0 u can either have an 11pm wheels up when winds are better or they can go in the am.
I'm checking on shuttles right now.
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